From: Henry Herndon <henry.herndon@communitypowernh.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:24 AM

To: PUC: Clerks Office <ClerksOffice@PUC.NH.gov>; CommunityAggregation@nhec.com

Cc: SupplierServicesNH@eversource.com; PUC: <puc@puc.nh.gov>; CA: Litigation
<ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov>; ENGY: Litigation <Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov>; ENGY: Registrations
<registrations@energy.nh.gov>; admin@tamworthnh.org; watson.gabrielle@gmail.com

Subject: DE 24 - 002, Puc 2204.01 Notice to NHEC: Request for Approval of Tamworth Community Power
Electric Aggregation Plan

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hello,

The previous issuance of the Puc 2204.01 request for approval of the Tamworth
Community Power Electric Aggregation Plan inadvertently did not include NH Electric
Cooperative as a recipient. Please see the attached notice, which comes as a correction to
that oversight to ensure NHEC is properly informed of the Tamworth Community Power
Electric Aggregation Plan, which is available on the PUC's docket book here: New
Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (nh.gov).

Regards,

Henry P. Herndon | Director of Member Services

Community Power Coalition of New Hampshire

(781) 439-2177 | Henry.Herndon@CommunityPowerNH.gov

E‘; Book time to meet with me
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